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Association Management Services, LLC
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August 22, 2020

George Clay Dutton
199 Dexterfield Drive
Fuquay Varina NC, 27526
Dear Mr. Dutton,
This letter is to serves as your confirmation that you do not need prior approval from the
Dexterfield Homeowners Association to install a French drain/shelf on your property. The HOA is aware

that there will be drainage from the french/curtain drain into the road surface.

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Beth Gaster
Community Association Manager

205 West Millbrook Road, Suite 210, Raleigh, NC 27609
Office: 919-856-1844 Fax: 919-571-8290



